
,JOSEPH G. KUSPJ\ 

Mayor 

.JANICE M. FERENCZ 

City Clerk 

CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET 

Tremmrer 

January 31, 2024 

To the Honorable 
City Council 
Southgate, Michigan 48195 

Qtity nf �nutqgatr 

- CITY COUNCIL

ZOEY KUSPA 

Council Pre!.-ident 

CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI 

KAREN E. GEORGE 

PHILLIP J. RAUCH 

PRISCILLA AYRES-REISS 

GREG KOWALSKY 

Re: Recommendation to Approve Proposal for Recreation Master Plan Professional 
Services (Waiver of Bid) 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I have reviewed the above and concur with the Parks & Recreation Director's 
recommendation to waive the bidding process and award the Recreation Master Plan 
Professional Services to Carlisle Wortman, Ann Arbor, Michigan, in an amount not 
exceed $16,230.00. Carlisle Wortman is the current City Planner and prepared the last 
recreation .master plan. 

Your concurrence on this matter would be greatly appreciated. 

Funds are available in Parks & Recreation Millage fund. 

JGK/law 

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 • 734-258-3022 • FAX: 

734-246-1414

page 49 



JOSEPH G. KUSPA 

Mayor 

;rANIC£ M. RE'RENCZ 
CityCle:rk" 

CHR1ST0Pl'f.ER P� ROLLET 
Treasurer 

&tty of ,§,,out{f gttlt 

- CJTY COUNClL-

2lOEY.Kµ$1�� 
Co.,111cil J'r.11Slilt1.rtt 

C:UIUSrI':J'AN;G:RAZL\Nf 

KAREN E. GEOF;GE 

'.BIULUP, ,I� RA:U(llfl 

l'lllSCTU,A Al'RES,RilttSS 

G.�·.:K'.OW.iQ:,;S�Y 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Douglas Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator/ Finance Direct�p
January 31, 2024 

RE: Recommendation to Approve Proposal for Recreation Master Plan Professional 
Services (WAIVER OF BID)

I have reviewed the above item with the Parks & Recreation Director and concur with her 
recommendation to waive the bidding process and approve the proposal for the Recreation 
Master Plan professional services to Carlisle Wortman (Ann Arbor Ml) in the not-to-exceed 
amount of $16,230.00. Carlisle Wortman is the current City Planner, and previously prepared 
the last recreation master plan. 

Adequate funds are available in the Parks & Recreation Millage Fund for this project. 

Proposed Motion 

Waive the bidding process and approve the proposal for Recreation Master Plan professional 
services to Carlisle Wortman in the non-to-exceed amount of $16,230.00. 

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUJLDING 

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 • 734-258-3022 • 

FAX: 734-246-1414 

page 50 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Southgate M�higan 

PARKS & REC 
14700 Reaume Parkway-Southgate, Ml 48195 (734)258-3035 

Dan Marsh, City Administrator 

Julie Goddard, Parks & Recreation Director 

January 30th, 2024 

Parks and Recreation Master Plan 

The Parks & Recreation Master Plan is due for renewal/updating. The attached proposal from 
Carlisle/Wortman describes the timeline and fees associated with the project. The new plan 
would be for a five year period and go into effect at the end of the year. The new plan would 
make the City eligible for the 2025 DNR Grant Application Process. 

Carlisle/Wortman is our current City Planner, and Chris Nordstrom from said company, also 
prepared our last Recreation Master Plan. He will work in conjuction with the Parks & Recreation 
Commission and myself on this project. 

It is my recommendation that we approve Carlisle/Wortman for the timeline and the fees, not to 
exceed, $16,230.00 for this project. In 2016, the cost of the Recreation Master Plan was 
$13,205.82. Funds are available in the Recreation Millage Fund. 

If you have any further questions please contact me. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Julie Goddard 

City of Southgate 

Parks & Recreation Director 

page 51 



Car'lisle 1 Wor1man 
AS,SOCll•ATE.S,. I _1,i,;/C. 

117 NORTH FIRST STREET _!:iUITE 70 ANN ARBOR;,MI 4a104 -73ii(662.220:d 734.·(i�2 .. 1_935 l'Ji?5 

January 22, 2024 

Julie Goddard 

Parks & Recreation Director 

City of Southgate 

14700 Reaume Parkway 

Southgate, Michigan 48393 

RE: Proposal of Services: Recreation Plan Update 

Dear Ms. Goddard: 

Carlisle/Wortman Associates is pleased to submit a proposal of services to prepare the City's 

2024 Recreation Plan. Our ongoing efforts in the City and our work on your previous recreation 

plan make us uniquely qualified to assist you in the development of this update. We are well

acquainted with the current Michigan Department of Natural Resources (MDNR) requirements 

for recreation plan and grant application submittals and will ensure your plan meets all of the 

applicable standards. 

We are enclosing a work plan, timeline, and fees for your review. While the deadline for 

submission of Recreation Master Plans is February 1, 2024, the MDNR accepts plans throughout 

the year. We are proposing to complete the plan by November 1, 2024, to allow time to finalize 

the documentation process. Once the plan is uploaded, the City will be eligible for any DNR

administered grant programs next year. Chris Nordstrom will facilitate all public outreach and 

will act as project manager for this important project. 

We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal. 

Sincerely, 

CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES, INC. 

C., l'NGi 

·. �hn t.,-�Q'.�·s, -.a.1qP. . .
. . .. , 

'�-rln�ip�I . . . . . .. 

Benjamin R. Carlisle, President John L. Enos, Vice President Douglas J. Lewan, Principal 
David Scurto, Principal Sally M. Elmiger, Principal R. Donald Wortman, Principal Craig Strong, Principal 

Paul Montagno, Principal, Megan Masson-Minock, Principal, Laura Kreps, Principal
Richard K. Carlisle, Past President/Senior Principal 

page 52 



Recreation Master Plan Development Proposal - City of Southgate· 1/22/2024 

Page 2 of 6 

City of Southgate Recreation Master Plan 

Work Plan, Timeline, and Fees 

The object of this proposal is to update the Southgate's Recreation Master Plan and prepare a document that 

will both act as a useful tool for the City and meet the requirement set forth by the Michigan Department of 

Natural Resources (MDNR). The primary goal of the Master Plan is to provide a clear direction for Parks and 

Recreation over the next five years and to articulate a vision for long-term development of recreation in the 

community. 

Project Highlights 

The main tasks of the Master Plan include: 

An updated community profile, 

The evaluation of and re-formulation of recreation goals and objectives for the community as 

well as a specific capital improvement schedule including costs, and 

Implementation strategies addressing priority and funding. 

We strongly recommend the formation of a Steering Committee of three to five individuals to help guide the 

Recreation Plan efforts. This committee will be responsible for providing initial guidance regarding facility 

development, and for reviewing the preliminary draft prior to release to the public for general review. 

The following work plan details the tasks described above. In addition, a timeline with fees further describes 

when each task would be completed. 

1. Community Profile

Work Plan 

Update the demographic, physical, and land use characteristics of the community using US 

Census, SEMCOG data, and other available information. 

Update the description of the current administrative structure of the City and the role of 

recreation in the community. This will include a description of volunteers and any 

partnerships with other organizations such as schools or private recreation providers. 

Prepare updated local and regional inventory maps. 

2. Recreation Inventory

Update the description of the City recreation and trail facilities, as well as the recreation 

facilities of nearby communities, the county, and schools. Input from Parks staff will be used. 

Analyze the inventory data along with the community description and formulate conclusions 

regarding opportunities and needs for the community's recreation system. The analysis will 

also provide a comparison to national recreation standards. 

Photograph facilities for inclusion in inventory analysis. 

page 53 



Recreation Master Plan Development Proposal- City of Southgate - 1/22/2024 

Page 3 of 6 

3. Public Participation and Needs Assessment

The MDNR requires communities to receive public input in at least two forms. A required Public

Hearing to be held prior to formal adoption of the plan counts as one of the two input methods. For 

the second form, we suggest the following creating and monitoring an online survey to be hosted on 

SoGoSurvey. CWA will analyze the results from the survey and provide it to City staff to help further 

inform the decision-making process. 

The City may wish to conduct other forms of public input such as hosting an open house, holding 

stakeholder interviews, offering "pop up meetings" at area parks, or other forms of input. We will 

work with Staff to determine the type of input that works best for your needs. Regardless of the forms 

of input the City decides to offer, we highly suggest a robust outreach program consisting of notices 

in the tax or water bill, posting advertisements at local gathering places, and contacting community 

groups to ensure a high rate of participation. 

4. Master Plan

Develop draft plan using MDNR guidelines. 

Submit draft plan to the Steering Committee for review and facilitate meeting to receive 

comments. Revise draft accordingly. 

Submit draft plan for a required 30-day public review. Note that the review period must be 

noticed in the City's paper of record, and collection of an affidavit of publishing is highly 

recommended. We recommend that the 30-day review process occur no later than November 

to allow adequate time for review and adoption by City Council. 

Receive comments, discuss revisions, and submit for approval to the Parks and Recreation 

Commission. 

Public hearing at a regularly scheduled City Council meeting. The hearing must be noticed in 

the City's paper of record and an affidavit of publishing should be collected. 

Plan adoption must be completed by the highest governing body (City Council) and must occur 

after the Public Hearing. Adoption may be, and typically is, completed at the same meeting as 

the Public Hearing. 

Assemble official, certified resolution and Public Hearing minutes. 

Submit plan to regional and county agencies. 

Submit final plan to MDNR. 

This last task grouping will be completed with assistance from Staff for preparing and publishing notices 

in local newspaper, the City website, social media, and other locations. 

page 54 



Recreation Master Plan Development Proposal - City af Southgate• 1/22/2024 
Page 4 of 6 

Timeline 

The proposed timeline below can be adjusted to best meet the needs of City Staff and other 

stakeholders, although leaving ample time for public commentary is strongly encouraged. By starting 

the planning process early, we have some flexibility on the process dates. The plan will be completed 

and uploaded to the DNR's system prior to the February 1, 2025 deadline. 

February 2024 KO • Kickoff meeting with Steering Committee to discuss improvements

since previous Plan was completed and desired improvements in

the next five years. It is recommended that this meeting be held

via Zoom to help reduce costs.

• Complete community profile and recreation inventory using

information from Staff.

March - April 2024 Create and begin collecting data via online survey. Recommended

duration is one to two months.

May - June 2024 

July - August 2024 

August - September 

2024 

October 9, 2024 

OP 

SC 

PRC 

Open House, pop up meetings, etc. (OPTIONAL)

Additional forms of public input from residents, community

interest groups, and other community stakeholders may be

desired. Related tasks would be billed hourly and approved by the

City prior to commencement.

Prepare complete draft report and submit to Steering Committee

for review; revise accordingly.

Steering Committee Meeting

Review draft document and discuss any changes.

Revise plan as necessary.

Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting

Review draft document and discuss any changes.

Action requested: Approve draft plan for public review.

page 55 



Recreation Master Plan Development Proposal- City of Southgate. 1/22/2024 

Page 5 of 6 

October 9 -

November 13, 2024 

December 4, 2024 

December - January 

2024 

PRC 

PH 

OP: Open House / Other Public Input 

SC: Steering Committee Meeting 

30-day public review of draft plan

The draft master plan is made available for public review at several 

locations in the City. 

A notice of the availability of draft plan for public review and 

comment must be published in local newspaper and incorporated 

in the Plan. 

November 13 - Parks & Recreation Commission 

Action requested: Formal approval by the PRC and 

recommendation of adoption to the City Council adoption, pending 

any changes resulting from community feedback. 

• City Council Meeting

Public Hearing. The public hearing must be published at least one

week prior to the meeting In a newspaper with a general

circulation. The notice and minutes of the public hearing need to

be incorporated in the plan.

City Council Meeting. Adoption of the plan.

Action Requested: Adoption of the Master Plan after the public

hearing conditional upon any potential changes resulting from the

public hearing.

• December 18 City Council Meeting: Collect official documents

from City and append to Plan.

• December/ January, 2024: Upload final document to MDNR

system prior to February 1, 2025 deadline.

PRC: Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting 

PH: Public Hearing - City Council Adoption 

page 56 



Recreation Master Plan Development Proposal - City of Southgate. 1/ZZ/2024 

Page 6 of 6 

F e e s 

Principal Project Manager GIS Prep & 

John Enos Chris Nordstrom Planning 
Task (hours) (hours) Support Support Staff 

Community Profile 2 12 8 4 

Recreation Inventory 2 20 8 -

Public Participation and 
2 16 4 

Needs Assessment 
-

Master Plan 2 36 12 6 

Total Hours 8 84 32 10 

Hourly Rate $150/hr. $125/hr. $80/hr. $85/hr. 

Subtotal $1,200 $10,500 $3,680 $ 850 

Total Not-to-Exceed Cost: $16,230 

OPTIONAL: In-person Stakeholder Meetings: To be billed at standard hourly rates listed above 

One hard copy and one electronic (PDF) copy of the plan are provided. Additional hard copies would be sub
contracted to a print shop and charged at-cost. 

Meetings: Four in-person meetings are included: One meeting with the Steering Committee, two with the 
Parks & Recreation Commission, and a Public Hearing/Adoption meeting with City Council. Additional 
meetings may be desired and would be billed at hourly rates. The kickoff meeting and periodic status meetings 
will be held via Zoom where practical to reduce overall project costs. 

Proposal accepted by: 

Signature 

Julie Goddard 

Director 
City of Southgate Parks & Recreation 

Date Signature Date 

John Enos, AICP 
Principal, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

page 57 



.JOSEPH G. KUSPA 

Mayor 
- CITY COUNCIL -

ZOEYKUSPA 

Council Pre.ddent JANICE M. FERENCZ 

City Clerk 
CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI 

KAREN E. GEORGE 

PHILLIP J. RAUCH 

PRISCILLA AYRES-REISS 

GREG KOWALSKY 

CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET 

Trea.,·urer 

January 31, 2024 

To the Honorable 
City Council 

Southgate, Michigan 48195 

aiity nf �outqgatr 

Re: Recommendation for 1-year Contract Extension with Royal Roofing Company 
for Roof Leak and Repair Services (Waiver of Bid) 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I have reviewed the above and concur with the Director of Public Service's 
recommendation to waive the bidding process and approve the contract extension with 
Royal Roofing Company, Inc. for roof leak and repair services at their current fee 
schedule through January 1, 2025. The contract was originally awarded at the April 5, 
2017 City Council meeting. 

Your concurrence on this matter would be greatly appreciated. 

Funds are available in General fund. 

J9✓eph
Mayor 

JGK/law 

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

I 4400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTH GA TE, MICHIGAN 48195 • 734-258-3022 • FAX: 
734-246-1414

page 58 



,JOSEPH G, KUSPA 
Ma;y()r • CJTY. CO

l

JNCU,

ZOE¥ lQ.1SlA. JANICE M. J,ERJ�NCZ 
Ci(f' Clerk Co1111(!1

I

}+,-rJ'IJertt· 

CHJ.US'l�JfER P. ROLLU 
C"Jml!,'Tf4:N .QRAZ.IANJ 

'KAREN, E;: .. G.EQJlG:E 

TIHil.LlP J. R.1\l'OC,l.1 

YRilSClf.l,AIAYRES-REISS 

GREIG J<:OW;US.K.\" 

,Trea.mrer 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Douglas Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator/ Finance Directo��
January 30, 2024 

Recommendation for 1-Year Contract Extension with Royal Roofing Company, 
Inc. for Roof Leak and Repairs Services (WAIVER OF BID)

I have reviewed the above with the Director of Public Services, and concur with his 
recommendation to extend the city's contract with Royal Roofing Company, Inc. for roof leak and 
repair services at their current fee schedule through January 1, 2025. This bid was originally 
awarded by city council at their April 5, 2017 meeting. 

The current rates approved for Journeyman at $77.00/hour Monday-Friday, 8:00am to 5:00pm, 
and $115.50/hour for weekends/holidays or after 5:00pm, will be continued under this 
extension. 

Adequate funds are available in the General Fund budget for this extension. 

Proposed Motion 

Waive the bid process and approve extension through January 1, 2025 with Royal Roofing 
Company for Roof Leak and Repair Service at the 2018 established unit prices. 

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 • 734-258-3022 • 

FAX: 734-246-1414 

page 59 



From the D:esk of: 
Kevin Anderson 

Dlre.ctbr� .Q\,P �S� 

January 12�. 2014, 

To: Dan Marsh, City Admini�trator 
Doug Drysdale,. Fitlance Director 

Re: Bjd .Extensi.on Recommendation for 8oya1 Roofing Company, tn·c, 

I respectfully request to extend the b!d for RoofLeak ,and R:epai'r :Servi·ce-:.t,o Ja·nJJa;ry 
1, 2.025. 

They are our c.urrent contractor and ha\
i

e. e-'<tended thef:r, fee soht=d;u\!,e f.o:r th{s: 
peri.od of lime. I believe this to .be· in th:e .. be'S.t interest of-the Ci:t,v -a� it.hey h�,ve 
·a·lways provided excel.lent s·ervice.

Jf you have any questions, please contact m�. 

Sincerely, 

(D/Bids-A: Bid extension: Robf Le:aks and Repairs) 

page 60 



ROYAL ROOFING 
� tlll Otfl !flt /A 1M V ,, It ti'l!l 41:. 

www.roya8-roof6ng.c:om 

January 12, 2024 

City of Southgate 
Department of Public Works 
14719 Schafer Court 
Southgate, MI 48195 

Subject: 2024 City of Southgate/ Royal Roofing Company-Roof Leak & Repair Service 

To Whom This May Concern, 

Royal Roofing Company will agree to hold The City of Southgate 2018 established unit 
price (labor cost per hour) for Onsite Roof Leak - Repair Service through calendar year 
2024. The Royal Roofing Company - Service Department Overview is provided within 
this document for reference. Please provide any supplemental - documentation that may 
be required, to be completed by Royal Roofing Company, to further verify/confinn this 
request. 

Roya[ Roofing Company is pleased to continue to be a service provider to the City of 
Southgate. 

Thank you! 

Sincerely, 

"}111;/4ae-t ./..e, V' � 

Michael LeVans 

Royal Roofing Co. 
Office: (248) 276-7663 
can: (248) 755-2373 
mlevans@royal-roofing.com 
www.royal-rooflng.com 

2445 Brown Road A Orion, MI 4&359 
Phone: (248) 276-7663 A Fax: (248) 276-9170 

www .royal-roofing.com page 61 



ROYAL ROOFING 
l.t � .M u» A INI 'If s B IN1 le-

www.roya1-rroof6ng.com 

Royal Roofing Company .. Service Department 
2445 Brown Road, Orion MI 

(800) 837-8056

Department Overview 

Office Hours: Monday through Friday 7AM to 4PM 
✓ Phone (800)837-8065 or (248)276-7663

Service Hours 
✓ Standard Hours: 7 AM to 4PM Monday through Friday

o Early Scheduling to perfonn roof repairs doesn't constitute overtime rates
o 24-hour Emergency Response service is available

✓ Weekend Hours: 24-hour Emergency Response service is available
✓ Holiday Hours: 24-hour Emergency Response service is available
✓ Emergency Repair Service: 24 hours per day/ 365 Days A Year

o On-Site Response within 1-2 hours of phone call

Department Background Information: 
✓ Technician Count: 30 Field-Repair/ Service Technicians on the road daily
✓ Experience: Technicians have a minimum of 10 years Commercial Roof Service &

Repair Experience.
✓ Onsite Capability: All technician vehicles are equipped to repair/ service any

commercial roof system.

2445 Brown Road & Orion, MI 48359 
Phone: (248) 276-7663 A. Fax: (248) 276-9170 

www.royal-roofing.com page 62 



Company 

City of Southgate 

14719 Schafer Court 

Southgate, MJ 48195 

(734) 258-3079 Department of Public Services

Bid Tabulation - Roof leak Maintenance and Repairs 

Due & Opened: March 14, 2017 

Journevmen Weekends/Holidays Apprentice 
Abercrombie Construction $150 $225 $125 

Royal Roofing $77 $115.SO $67 

JD candler Roofing $78 $117 $62 

Newton Crane $8S $128 $85 

Weekends/Holidays 
$175 

$100,50 

$93 

$128 

page 5 · \ 

page 63 



,JOSEPH G. KUSPA 

Mayor 

JANICE M. FERENCZ 

City Clerk 

CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET 

Treasurer 

February 1, 2024 

To the Honorable 
City Council 
Southgate, Michigan 48195 

Qlity nf �nut�gatr 

Re: Request to Approve Renewal of Service Agreement for Lifepak 
Monitors/Defibrillators (Waiver of Bid) 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

- CITY COUNCIL

ZOEY KUSPA 

Council Pr11sid6nt 

CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI 

KAREN E. GEORGE 

PHILLIP J. RAUCH 

PRISCILLA AYRES-REISS 

GREG KOWALSKY' 

I have reviewed the above and concur with the Fire Chief's recommendation to waive the 
bidding process and approve the Renewal of Procare Service Agreement for Lifepak 
Monitors/Defibrillators with Stryker Medical, Portage, Michigan for the Lifepak 15 
monitor/defibrillators. The total amount is $15,868.80 for a term of four ( 4) years. 

Your concurrence on this matter would be greatly appreciated. 

Funds are available in the Fire Department budget. 

JGK/law 

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

l4400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTHGATE. MICHIGAN 48195 • 734-258-3022 • FAX: 

734-246-1414

page 64 



JOSEPH G. KUSPA 
Mayor 

JANlCJ.\:,M, l�[�REN.CZ 
City· C/el'lc 

- CITY COtrNCIL-

2i.OEY.l(.JmiPA 
,C0itmall &uJ�,Jt 

CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLE'.f 
'JrC!lSllfU 

(!tfty nf �nutqgutt 

,Of.llt�$l'!J.u&·.G�TAr,..I 

�t;; :q.E\).Qq)i: 

fllQ.,LlP J:.RA'UCH 

PRl.SCU.L��tSS 

G.(tK<l Kit'.tW,AI;S.19:' 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Douglas Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator / Finance Directo
�

February 1, 2024 
Request to Approve Renewal of Service Agreement for Lifepak Monitors/ Defibrillators 
(WAIVER OF BID) 

I have reviewed the above with the Fire Chief and concur with his recommendation to waive 
the bidding process and approve the renewal of the Procare service agreement with Stryker 
Medical (Portage Ml) for the Lifepak 15 monitor/defibrillators. This service agreement is for a 
term of four years in the total amount of $15,868.80. 

Adequate funds are available in the Fire Dept budget. 

Proposed Motion 

Waive the bidding process and approve the renewal of the Procare service maintenance 
agreement with Stryker Medical for the Lifepak 15 monitor/defibrillators, for a four-year 
term in the total amount of $15,868.80. 

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNIClPAL BUlLDlNG 

14400 DlX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 • 734-258-3022 • FAX: 734-246-
1414 

page 65 



S:011tl1gate 1J'i:re- �DepJ1,rl111en.t
14 730. Requm� P:atkw.ay

Southgate, Michigan 48,19.:5 
1734) 2,�.�-:to�o: l FA'X.(734�- :246�ns.z:· 

Jus1i rt 0rav(:s,, :Fj re ,Clfi\i't' 

.(17:3/4) 25-6.-3'070 
. jgru:v�s@sol.il�g!it�rpi.g<>:v. 

To: Honprable Mayor Kuspa 

From: Fir,e -Chtef.Justin Graves 

Re: R¢quest forwai,ve the.bid and renewal ofpi:otection·pl-an 

Date: o·l/Jl/2024 

J)earMayoi, 
The Fire D:epartmem.t i:-s·reque'sti'ng to.waive the.:bid: and extend tlie :pfocaie set,yfoe.ibritraet with. 
Stryker Medical for a period of 4 YCfiJ;S_'. •. rhrs ·cov:�mige, pl}l(fl::,PJ:'Qte,QJS' j:hg tw,Q T?�te'�aklS,:: 
monitor/defibrillators for repair's, preNentatr:ve mainteh:ahcef., afai ba:tter,y,te,p-lace.me:a.t 

The Lifepak 15 mo.nitor/de:fibrillators-ha:ve :be.en a vitala11d ess.e11tiai p:art,0f'provid.lng,:Adv:anc.e 
Lifo S.upport to the ·citizens of s:o.uthg<)te-.over the last 5· y.ears_. 

lt is my reo(innmendation and in the be,st- interes.t Qfih<.'(.Fire,Pe,pa:rfm.�nt;th�tiwe·wtii:\7-�j]l�'bt�l 
and r(;mew the pm.care .se.nvic.e contrac.t with -Sttyke't Medfoat The' pre.\i<ious · aiinua:t1>�ym�rit''was;
$2,998, .. 80 ,an(i..is h1cre�sing 'tq $3;9(}7,'2Q ,�u�lly, .a,d_eqµat�ftm:din.gi i.s, -.�Y�U�kX�"WitP.iV,iR�, 
hudget .. 

}µsth1 Grf).Ves 

�fre Chief 
CC: City Acbninistrator, Finance Dfrector, file 

page 66 



PvoCaYe S�rvic::es 

Contract Estimate 

ffl-�i:�€?aI§tri��j:'l'.�#imB��� 
Region: Great Lakes 

Service Tech: Ryan Vrooman 

Sales Rep: lamieSmith 

!g�e'iil:'f�j,, U1>:Front -•- ·:1 

� 

Date: 
.. . 

:1i2s12924_"• ./ _· 

:;: '\ -,, Ac:cioiiiiti:ruo�a.tiol! �§-.;§""'i 
Name: Southgate Yue 

Ship-To: Reaume Pky., Southgate, Ml 

Bill-To: Reaume Pky., Southgate, Ml 

Contact Email: firechief@sou _llllJa�emi.gov 

List S 17,63Z.OO 

11¾�$��f����Gi'.�I 
Saving• S 1,163.30 

r.@�.mls_!xc�����cl:����.,.lli�����ml 

"'C 
QJ 

CJQ 
tD 

O'\ 
..... 

�@T!�!J � �� ��fHi, V,��� !ii .,., �w,� I � �tr�� !! 

Terms & Conditions 

stryker 



JOSEPH G. KUSPA 
Mayor 

JANICE M. FERENCZ 

City Clerk 

CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET 

Tr,u1Jurer 

Memorandum 

�itp of �outbgate 

To: Honorable City Council Members

From: Dan Marsh, City Administrator�

Date: January 31, 2024

Re: Carlisle Wortman and Associates Extension

- CITY COUNCIL

ZOEYKLJSPA 

Cou11cil Preside/II 

CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI 

KAREN E.GEORGE 

PHILLIP .J. RAUCH 

PRISCILLA A YRES··RBrSS 

GREG KOWALSKY 

I have reviewed the recommendation from the Planning Commission and concur with their
recommendation to retain Carlisle Wortman as the Planning Consultant for 2024. Please contact me if
you have any questions.

PROPOSED MOTION: To retain Carlisle Wortman and As5iociates, Inc. of Ann Arbor Ml. to be retained as 
the City Planning Consultant for 2024. 

NORMA .T. WURMLINGER Ml)NICfPAL BUH,DING 

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOlJTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 • 734-258-3022 • FAX: 

734-246- 14 l
1
4

page 68 



CITY OF SOUTHGATE 

PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION 

At a meeting of the Southgate Planning Commission called to order by Ed Gawlik on January 8, 2024 at 

7:00 p.m. the following resolution was offered: 

Moved by Crawford, supported by Clark, that Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 117 North 
First Street Suite 70, Ann Arbor, MI 48104, be retained as the Planning Consultant Firm for 
the City of Southgate, for the year 2024. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

I, Ed Gawlik, Chairman of the Southgate Planning Commission, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 

true, correct, and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Southgate Planning Commission at a 

meeting held on January 8, 2024. 

Chairperson 

cc: Plan Consultant, City Administrator, Building Department, City Council, Clerk, File, Attorneys 

page 69 



City of Southgate 

Planning Commission Meeting 
January 8, 2024 

This meeting of the Planning Commission was held in the Municipal Council Chambers, 14400 
Dix-Toledo Highway, Southgate, Michigan on Monday, January 8, 2024 and called to order by Chairperson 

Ed Gawlik, at 7:00 p.m. 

PRESENT: James Yoos, Leticia Crawford, Mark Nemeth, Linda Clark, Ed Gawlik 

ABSENT: Patricia Anderson, Chad Godbout (both excused), Jerry Orman, Eric Codrington 

ALSO PRESENT: City Planner Joe Pezzetti, City Attorney Amelia Zelenek, Building Official 
Tim Leach, City Administrator Dan Marsh, Council Member Ayers-Reiss 

Agenda: 

Moved by Clark, supported by Yoos, to revise the agenda by adding item 3. Appointment of 
Planning Commission Consultant and item 4. 2024 Planning Commission Meeting Dates. MOTION 
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

Minutes: 

The first order of business is approval of the minutes from the August 14, 2023 Planning Commission 
meeting. 

Moved by Yoos, supported by Clark, that the minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting dated 
August 14, 2023 be approved. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

Administrative Reports: 

They are making progress at the Southgate Towers project. 

New Business: 

1. Driveway approaches in residential districts.

Discussion was held on revising the ordinance Section 1292.03 Layout, Construction and Maintenance of 
Parking Areas, by adding item (9) A-H. 

Moved by Clark, supported by Crawford, to refer to council to approve the revision to the ordinance 
Section 1292.03 Layout, Construction and Maintenance of Parking Areas, by adding item (9) A-H. 
MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

2. Election of Officers.

·page 70



City of Southgate 

Planning Commission Meeting 
.January 8, 2024 

This meeting of the Planning Commission was held in the Municipal Council Chambers, 14400 
Dix-Toledo Highway, Southgate, Michigan on Monday, January 8, 2024 and called to order by Chairperson 
Ed Gawlik, at 7:00 p.m. 

PRESENT: James Yoos, Leticia Crawford, Mark Nemeth, Linda Clark, Ed Gawlik 

ABSENT: Patricia Anderson, Chad Godbout (both excused), Jerry Orman, Eric Codrington 

ALSO PRESENT: City Planner Joe Pezzotti, City Attorney Amelia Zelenek, Building Official 
Tim Leach, City Administrator Dan Marsh, Council Member Ayers-Reiss 

Agenda: 

Moved by Clark, supported by Yoos, to revise the agenda by adding item 3. Appointment of 
Planning Commission Consultant and item 4. 2024 Planning Commission Meeting Dates. MOTION 
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

Minutes: 

The first order of business is approval of the minutes from the August 14, 2023 Planning Commission 
meeting. 

Moved by Yoos, supported by Clark, that the minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting dated 
August 14, 2023 be approved. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

Administrative Reports: 

They are making progress at the Southgate Towers project. 

New Business: 

1. Driveway approaches in residential districts.

Discussion was held on revising the ordinance Section 1292.03 Layout, Construction and Maintenance of 
Parking Areas, by adding item (9) A-H. 

Moved by Clark, supported by Crawford, to refer to council to approve the revision to the ordinance 
Section 1292.03 Layout, Construction and Maintenance of Parking Areas, by adding item (9) A-H. 
MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

2. Election of Officers.



Election of Chairperson for 2024 

Moved by Y oos, supported by Clark, to nominate Ed Gawlik to serve as Chairperson of the 
Planning Commission for the year 2024, and having no other nominations for Chairperson, Ed 
Gawlik is hereby elected to serve as Chairperson of the Planning Commission for the year 2024. 
MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

Election of Vice Chairperson for 2024 

Moved by Clark, supported by Crawford, to nominate Patricia Anderson to serve as Vice 
Chairperson of the Planning Commission for the year 2024, and having no other nominations for 
Vice Chairperson, Patricia Anderson is hereby elected to serve as Vice Chairperson of the 
Planning Commission for the year 2024. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

Election of Secretary for 2024 

Moved by Yoos, supported by Crawford, to nominate Linda Clark to serve as Secretary of' the 
Planning Commission for the year 2024, and having no other nominations for Secretary, Linda 
Clark is hereby elected to serve as Secretary of the Planning Commission for the year 2024. 
MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

3. Appointment of Planning Commission Consultant.

Moved by Crawford, supported by Clark, that Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 117 North 
First Street Suite 70, Ann Arbor, MI 48104, be retained as the Planning Consultant Firm for the 
City of Southgate, for the year 2024. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

4. 2024 Planning Commission Meeting Dates.

Moved by Crawford, supported by Nemeth, that the Planning Commission adopts the scheduled 
meeting dates and times as presented, for the year 2024. The meetings will be held January 8, 
March 11, May 13, July 8, September 9 and November 18. If additional meetings are required 
they will be scheduled acco1·dingly. MOTION APPROVED UNAMINOUSLY. 

Old Business: 

None. 

Adjournment: 

Moved by Y oos, supported by Nemeth, that this meeting of the Planning Commission be adjourned at 
7:09 p.m. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

Ed Gawlik, 
Chairperson, Planning Commission 
as 

p'age 72 



JOSEPH G. KUSPA 

Mayor 

JANICE M. FERENCZ 

Ciry Clerk 

Cl·m.lSTOPHER P. ROLLET 

Treasurer 

Memorandum 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Honorable City Council Members

Dan Marsh, City AdministratorDM

January 31, 2024

- CITY COUNCIL -

ZOEYKUSPA 

Council President 

CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI 

KAREN E.GEORGE 

PHILLIP .I. RAUCH 

PRISCILLA AYRES-REISS 

GREG KOWALSKY 

Re: Resolution Request Authorizing Execution of 2024 Wayne County Permit (A-24154)

Wayne County has provided the City with the 2024 Annual Permit Package. The 2024 Permit Package
includes the Annual Maintenance Permit, the Annual Pavement Restoration Permit, and the Annual
Permit for Special Events. The Administration respectfully requests the City Council pass the attached
required blanket resolution which accomplishes the following:

1. Agrees to fulfill all permit obligations and conditions
2. To the extent allowed by law, hold harmless and defend Wayne County and its officials and

employee against any and all damage claims, suits or judgements of any kind or nature arising as
a result of permitted activity

3. Designates and authorizes Kevin Anderson, Director of Public Services, to sign the permits on
behalf of the City of Southgate

Please contact me if you have any questions.

PROPOSED MOTION: To approve the attached blanket resolution and the execution of the annual Wayne 

County 2024 Permit Package A-24154 and designate Kevin Anderson, DPS Director, to sign said permit 

on behalf of the City of Southgate. 

page 73 
NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICLPAL BUILDING 

14400 DfX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOlJTHCJATE. MICHIGAN 48 I 95 • 734-258-3022 • FAX: 734-246-1414 



•Permit No.

A-24154
PERMIT OFFICE 

33809 MICHIGAN AVE 

WAYNE, Ml 48184 

PHONE (734) 858-2774 

FAX (734) 595-6356 

ISSUE DATE EXPIRES 

10/23/2023 12/31/2024 

REVIEW NO. Work Order 
72 HOURS BEFORE ANY 

CONSTRUCTION CALL 

Inspection Staff 

(734) 858-2761 

FOR INSPECTION 

WAYNE COUNTY 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES 

PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USE AND/OR MAINTAIN 

PROJECT NAME: SOUTHGATE-SPECIAL EVENTS 

LOCATION: VARIOUS CITY/TOWNSHIP: City of Southgate 

PERMIT HOLDER: 
City Of Southgate 
14400 Dix Toledo Road 
Southgate, Ml 48195 

CONTRACTOR: 
Work: 
Work Ext: 
Mobile: 

Work: 
Work Ext: 
Mobile: 

Coot;icl: Kevin Anderson Home: Contact: Home: 

DESCRIPTION OF PERMITTED ACTIVITY (72 HOURS BEFORE YOU DIG, CALL MISS DIG 1-800-482-7161, www.missdlg.org) 

·TO ALLOW TEMPORARY CLOSURE OF CERTAIN LOCAL AND COUNTY ROADS FOR A SPECIFIED PERIOD OF TIME IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ALL GENERAL AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT. 

REFER TO ATTACHEMENT: ANNUAL SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT FOR MUNICIPALITIES TO CONDUCT PARADES, BLOCK PARTIES,

MARATHONS, CELEBRATIONS AND FESTIVALS. 

PERMIT TO INSTALL BANNERS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY. EACH REQUEST FOR A BANNER SHOULD BE 
SUBMITTED ONE MONTH PRIOR TO INSTALLMENT FOR APPROVAL.
PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHMENT: ANNUAL PERMIT FOR MUNICIPAL BANNERS
PERMIT HOLDER SHOULD CONTACT/INFORM THE LOCAL POLICE, HOSPITAL, FIRE MARSHAL, SCHOOL AND ANY OTHER LOCAL

AGENCIES ARE/MAY BE AFFECTED BY THIS ROAD CLOSURE THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO SCHEDULED CLOSURE.

THE PERMIT HOLDER SHOULD CONTACT THE WAYNE COUNTY TRAFFIC OFFICE AT (734) 955-2154 THREE (3) WORKING DAYS
PRIOR TO ANY CLOSURE.

THE CONTRACTOR/PERMIT HOLDER WILL SET UP AND MAINTAIN ALL BARRICADING AND SIGNS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
MICHIGAN MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (HTTP://MUTCD.FHWA.DOT.GOV) AND WILL BE THE 
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PERMIT HOLDER.

ALL ATTACHMENTS ARE INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AS PART OF THIS PERMIT.

FINACIAL SUMMARY 

TOTAL PERMIT AMOUNT 

Credit 

DEPOSITOR 

Bank: 

Tender Type: 

Date: 

Check No.: 

Final Check: 

APPROVED PLANS PREPARED BY 

Applicant: 

PLANS APPROVED BY 

Matthew Fiems 
DATE 

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS 

Approved Plans. General Conditions. Indemnity 

and Insurance Attachment Rules, Specifications 

and Procedures for Pennit. 

In consideration of the Permit Holder and Contractor agreeing to abide and conform with all the terms and conditions herein, a Permit Is hereby Issued to the 

abovo nomad to Construct, Operate, Use and/or Maintain within the Road Right of Way, County Easemonl, and/or County Properly. The permitted work 

described above shall be accomplished in accordance with the Approved Plans. Maps, Specifications and Statements filed with the Permit Office which are 

Integral to and made part of this Permit. The General Conditions as well as any Required Attachments are Incorporated as part of this Permit, 

Kevin Anderson DATE 

PERMIT HOLDER NAME / AUTHORIZED AGENT 

DATE 

CONTRACTOR NAME / AUTHORIZED AGENT 

WAYNE COUNTY DEPARTMENT 

OF PUBLIC SERVICES 
PREPARED BY 

VALIDATED B Y  PERMIT COORDINATOR DATE 
page 74 



General Conditions: 

Wayne County Department of Public Services 
Engineering Division - Permit Office 

Scope of Allowable Work and Conditions 
for Annual Pipeline Utility Permits 

The Permit Holder shall comply with all requirements of the Miss Dig Statute, MCL §460.701 et seq., as 
amended. The Permit Holder shall call "MISS DIG ", at (800) 482-7161, before starting any underground work.

The Permit Holder assumes all responsibility for damage to or interruption of underground utilities. 

The Permit Holder shall call Wayne County Department of Public Services' Traffic Operations Office, at (734) 
955-9920, before starting any emergency underground work in the vicinity of any traffic signal equipment owned,
operated or maintained by Wayne County. For non emergency work, the Permit Holder shall call (734) 955-2154
at least 72 hours, excluding Saturdays Sundays and holidays, but not more than twenty-one (21) calendar days,
before starting work. 

Traffic shall be maintained in accordance with the current Manuaj. on Unifpnn Traffic Control Devices and Wayne 
County Specifications. 

A current copy of the, "Wayne County Rules, Specifications and Procedures for Construction Permits" shall be 
attached and incorporated as part .of the conditions of the permit is available online at: 

!.J.Jli2:llwavnecounty,comldps engineerinq cpoffice.htm 

Annual Utility Permits are limited to the following scope of work: 

Excavation within the right-of-way for the purpose of inspection, making repairs, and 
routine maintenance of the utility owned facilities. 

Special Conditions for Annual Pipeline Utility Permits 

1. Emergency repairs may be made provided notification is given to the Permit Office as soon as possible, and no
later than the next Wayne County business day.

2. Immediate notification must be given for emergency (public safety, health and welfare) operations which involve
cutting of pavement. An individual permit shall be obtained by the Permit Holder as soon as possible.

3. The Permit Office shall be notified of normal repairs in advance and in writing. The Permit Holder shall provide the
approximate location and date of all work to be performed.

4. Utility companies shall submit monthly reports to the Permit Office listing location, date and type of activity for
each activity performed under the blanket permit for that month. These reports may be faxed to 734.595.6356.

page 75 

Revised: October 8, 2008 



Wayne County Department of Public Services 
Engineering Division - Permit Office 

Indemnity and Insurance Attachment for Pipeline Permits 

Th�. Permit Holder shall defend and hold harmless Wayne County, the Department of Public Services, its
off1c1als and employees against any and all claims, suits and judgments to which Wayne County, the 
Departments, its officials and employees may be subject and for all costs and actual attorney fees which 
may ?e incurred on account of injury to persons or damage to property, including County property. The 
Permit Holder shall provide this indemnity whether the negligence is due to the Permit Holder or to joint 
negligence of the Permit Holder and the County, arising out of any and all activities performed under the 
permit or in connection with work not authorized by the permit, or resulting from the failure to comply with 
the terms of the permit, or arising out of the continued existence of the work product that is subject to the 
permit. 

Certificates of insurance shall be required for all construction permits, excluding residential driveway 
permits. General liability and automotive liability insurance coverage shall be in amounts detailed below: 

The general liability insurance coverage shall be in amounts not less than $2,000,000 each occurrence 
and $5,000,000 general aggregate. Proof of automobile liability shall be in amounts not less than 
$2,000,000 combined single limit for each accident, bodily injury per accident, and property damage per 
accident, and in an amount not less than $2,000,000 for bodily injury each person, each occurrence 
and property damage liability $2,000,000 each occurrence. 

The certificate of insurance must be provided by a person, the corporation, or by authorized representatives 
who signed personally either the application or permit. Insurance shall remain in force until the permit is 
released by Wayne County. 

The WCDPS shall be a Certificate Holder on the policy of insurance worded as, "Wayne County, and 
its officers, agents and employees are named as additional insured parties." It is also required that 
the annual permit numbers are included on each certificate of insurance. 

The insurance shall cover a period not less than the term of the permit and shall provide that it cannot be 
cancelled or reduced without thirty (30) days advance written notice to Wayne County, by Certified mail, 
first-class, return receipt requested. The thirty (30) days shall begin on the date when the County received 
the notice, as evidenced by the return receipt. 

Such insurance shall provide by endorsement therein for the thirty (30) day notice by the insurer to the 
Permit Office prior to termination, cancellation or material alteration of the policy. 

Licensee agrees to make application for renewal thereof at least sixty (60) days before the expiration date 
of the policy then in force and to file a certified copy of such renewed policy with the Permit Office. The 
policy shall also provide by endorsement for the removal of the contractual exclusion. 

Should insurance coverage be cancelled or reduced below acceptable limits, or allowed to expire, th�
authorization to continue work under the permit shall be suspended or revoked and shall not resume until 
new insurance is in force and accepted by Wayne County. Wayne County may, in such cases, take 
appropriate action to restore or protect the road and appurtenances. All costs incurred by this action shall 
be deducted from any remaining inspection deposit, bond and/or Letter of Credit and, if necessary, the 
Permit Holder may be billed to defray actual expenses. 

page 76 



Wayne County Department of Public Services 
Engineering Division - Permit Office 

Conditions & Limitations of Permits 

P�an Af'prov11I <Old S11 1:c!lil'.nt iuns All \�t..M"k l�il'oimcd under lhc pcrmil sh11.II ht.: donr. m �cooolnllc.c \\1 1l1 l!t,t .l!)llll)\11,:d �•m.s, Sp1tdlic,U1om. IIUll)'i, S(lll�'11<'11l'li'. Jllui �pccu.l .(011dilloo:i, tilC'(I wilh lhO C()lt111� .oud 1httll r.o,nply 
�ilh Wa�nc Couuly Spcc, fitilllon�, as �ehnccl m_ tlu: currcnl IVi.!J11!c'_f.j}11u(J• ./«I.lrs, _SJY1 'lll(jJllffl.���c."h.U.',.,tt...,rhr1•t1� .fc,J •. l�ffJ!.�tJ .. 0111Mn1t·r(lli1, fMJu<l'Cll ClJ un uUJtch101.·n1 tu 1h1s 1tcrnu1. tht }Jw'Jk 0.1m11J�Stuu,�1,((/."(il.J,'L/U.1 1 ,•iJJII( 4 f!IJ�l}{f.WII!, i\nll lhc •H�.'H.U .�((ttllf.lJ �Llf/,lf,'f{/lfttU1.'fJ_\' hH C'mw.i-11�·,,m,. II!, rnuJificd by wcrn1s �fl«l'AI l'mvitJOn�. 11n<l hlhcr \I/COPS .�p.:(in�11t1011'1, Any ffll.Jil1JtJn Of -pr-ohltJJI whkh occur, IIJ Ai rvndt o( lht cnn�IIIIC.1H"'· 11 11i,iM◄t."1n. u:ai :)nri/o,._u1"11�Mu111ci.: u(lhc �-,�1hty i n  t l"-1 11aht•of-w"y ,1nd Is 11u1 �-.Qvl:'u.•d by, 1hc 11ppnwcd f'lniu. :mr by tlu:· Cf'J\1n1y·., t:u11co1 S1,uul:mh .\ntl S1K:\1ftr,ml!oni �haU \)t: U'.):\,h·cd by 1hc: P�unll lt1�,lt1 a.._ dnt(t«J lotd .}flJX •.Wi:d l,y l)i,: l'cmnl Ofiln Any �S,fll/11.:tu11 ..:l1111ll{.I: tu the plilM ffll»t bP. �fllll,.WCd O)• 1 1 11:: f1rrn111 om�1'1 JHl(I Ii tmtlmri:,..cd univ when al'I ,Of)fjfnYrJJ oddc:ndum IHabtdincd rtom rho Pcrn1h onica 
_flee� The 11crmi1 I lotiler �hnll be rc�punsihlu for all fees .ind costs incuu�ri by 1he t�mty in ooimccti<.MJ with the �'k:rmi1 :mU �hall tlcpo.�it 1>ay111tu1 tor t'ces imd costs 1:1s detcr111ineJ by thf\ Coonty a1 th� ,ime [he r,fITT'Tlit is 1!1,!-1100 
0<111U nw.: l'l'f lllU 1- 1\ihkr �h�II IIJl!Mh " burhl in �a�h ,>r Ccnilicd chi;ck 111 m1 ;,mouni a,:cc111«abh: to lhe Cmllll)' m g1.1.i1an11:c 1)01fon\l.a,u:t' m1d\fr 1h� cm1t!J11ottl l>r ,he: J'Clft1111 1'� ('wn1y m.1v u� All -or IJI)' piintun of U,c 1 1L11'U l'�h1..:h •;!1Ail , Ill' lh!Cl!�\IU)• hJ 1:0,"CC nny l'XJ}cll\\', l nt.hidmjt 1n !.pc..;11111l W➔'l'i cw rl11nmw: 111eu11c,I by 1hc County ctlr(�gh the J;t1lnUIIJJ ,,I' 1h� i}<lt'i"'rlit. "'Sbtiuhl 1ha ln',ud �t 1M110kh:m (u cu�( .he upc:nru iu1d rb11-,11� '"'-'1fr�tl hy chu CtNJlll)'. lhc f1i.•1m11 Holder shull ffi\y ,uch tkfimcncy upo1t bUl i 1111 by Ila, CntJIU)' ,r tho \.1,11111 1111101 1111 (:11,.:-ti.:th 1h'-' c,p<u� o11vf '�"1,1115"''"' mcuunf hy tt1� <:011111y 1 •the C>iC\'� JJQfrJ�>n w1U b.tr r-c1urned U.> �lie 
l�IIO�lO: 11,c c):C-cu.r,crfortnnnc:,! tmml 1 110\ltd<.•d ra1 lt �fCtfl. wt1c1, ,t n111,n1 tic r ch.1tm:d, :.lmll ffil dcfl">!l-itt.-J Into ,tu: C-111.01\y Ho.!lfl t\1ml '1ml t,ci;umi: � p:ui thcccof. uuh�·).> ,·homns b)· 1be l)cpt»ittJr whtn11 l'fl1C �,e;n· (,1° dw di11m ol (tlhJ1(:,c.lfl'Y c•>ll\ilh:•1,un c.f 1hc COl"llll\\hon ,'l1t})(u1.u.�d b)

' Ille p1,:rm11 
ln!_1 1i-:1_ncr· _ ·!·h,i ltcrm11 l l?hlcr �1;111 . r�rni�h proof ,,f fiahi lily 1111d prn11<•11y d.umut: ln�ornncc in tin! rorrn ::111<1 amounls i1eo;cp1ablt: u, the County wi1l1 Wayr1c Cou1uy named a, an i n.'iured r,a1ty The Pcrnul l loldcr sh.i.11 
rn.1 1 1 11.un tl1 1s 111:.urnni.:c until 1hc permit l::J u .. ·h:Mt:1 l ,  n,vnted or c.,111Nllcd b)' th(: Cr�111l}J 
l 11dcm11il1cntin11 / Hold fl:irmleu· Sub-SeGt•on I ht'rein ::ippli(':.'; 10 all Permit Holders oxccpt M1111icip:11i1ics S11b�Scc1io11 2 herein :tppllt':!'i to M1111i1:i 1>nli1ic� 011ly 

I 1\) !he c)(h''.1 1  nltnwcd b)• l�w. 11,c l'CJ 1 1 1 1 1  ! foh.lc1 'Slrnll 1nJ1.1no1I)·, ho!J lu1t1nh!.u 1rnd \li:lt::11 11 W:,ynt Couruy, u, J:,c:p.311mi:nt of Vubl1c S1:rv1cc,;. tr� offii::rnli «utl ,cm11loyl.!c1 lllµJ\iu.i .iny iu.i.d 1111 clluuu,, Millt o11rtl jiadgmcnl\ to 
wh1i.·'.1 1l1c tomuy, fh\: DqH11 Jnu:�1 1 . 11, �n11.11,1f!I ,mJ om11luycc, may ht' "it11cc1 .1ml for •ll t�I\ .tm1 Ulilrnl Jltnnu.-y !'cc.lo wt11ch 1ui.y be rncurrtiJ on ntcou111 ofi n.ru,v 10 pt1�t11, tit ih,mnc�'. 10 r,10Jlar f.�. rncl11di11•) im,pt,t)' of 
the t,,J\llll't'. \"11ct,11:, 1h11; 1 0 ncnhUC"11tc ol 1111.: l·'cmrn Holdc-r 01 LQ 1hc JOJl\1 11ughnt:1\tC1 of Ilic Peut\ll 1 1�)ltl�r ;ind lhc <:wru�. 1ui:.1u!-t 4.llll or 1111� iilt� .iU wu,i i1te.1forn\fd ul\dc, tl1c ttt-rmit. or in cotnlL'Cfu11, wl1h wo,k IIQl 
;iuthou1.,·d lt\· tl1c flL."111111, \If u:�ul liri,i (cQtn l.11h1rc 1<1 ct1rn11�y W!lh 11\1� ,�ur,s of I lle pt1111U o: ,1fl)ff1ff_ oul uf lhc �onJmm:d eu�ltocc- ,Jt U1a wnrk Jm'.\ilu,· I t�\l.l ,� 1lu1 ,-ubJt.'Ct ,,f thr. pc1nii1 'fhls fw'i(d bum,II.!.\} ptOVHir.1 mu� 
mll Jlc i:omum:tf .i'lo jt \t/il.1...,,, ol .any U°'oern1111-:mJI u11m11My by thl: County 

To Ilic ntcm i\! lowi:.&J by I.aw. d10 �,n1c 11);,lity 1111. t>c:111 11 1 lh)ltll•J ,h.1.I I  hold l1.1n11l,·�1 :t111'I ddCotl W")'''I;' Coomy, i� f)cp;u,nmrt nr l''Hltltr.- ::k.on;C;t, 1l� offi'c11'h ◄tnlf c111plt1)'CtJ, for chi: f,..:hm•�•11t1h1y'.1. uwn ttc>Jl"d:<11...-c. 
m 1 h�1n� ,i�I�, f'flOf;\, or mm$,11m>, 1111ct Iha: 11c1<. ,•nc)u. � tltl.,.Htom uf 11oy t,l i1� e1111,l oya:r$. 1m �1:rn1m1 ,ll' inpJty 10 11t1 '1(111, or �h•mil$r lo fltUltffll)'. \m:lud4ng p,op<IIY Q( !bc CQtuny, fJl"ilnit �nil t)f �mv nnt.l i,fi wcll'k 
t'<ttf'iltnk.-rl nnilt, 1hr 1,c1mlt ()1 111 N11m•1.: 1rvn whh \\'(1 1k 110! .,,,1hvl't:t�d by tho \lcrmil. oncsull111g fnmi r,u lm,c hn :1.1m1il)• \Vllh lh\!' 11�•rrn.s t1€ 1hc 1minir ul 1111,)111� uul ui' U� �<»thnuW ts1S:1l'f!L'C of wo1k ru:n,hK1 \11�1t \A .the 
iub;it:�, :1l' lh<' pr1mt1 Sub•(«th1n I above 1111 i,lu:� HI �.,m,Mtur �. �ib1.:ut1u .l.c1u,:., ,1.11aul1a1n1,. \V �,cftl1i of1hc Mumc:1va.Hw I h1� hofc1 h,,nnh:�� 1)mv,11i1"r(1 1ri1.1M 1101 be <::i,1,�lt'Ucd '" a w.1\'-'l!I' i,l'.111):t l:ovcounen11tl 1mMt.1Uit� 
by tht• c�1 1\l',' Of lhi! .\·Jiiniti1hloli1y'> .. , l)hwuk,l hy :e-lUIUlt.\ ot tnt)rl1ncd h)• l'OUII <h.'Cl'flOn� 

P<:rmit on Slti? Th1.i Permit Holder !lh.1 1 1 k1.1L'f) svnil<1blc a c:upy oflhc p1.:rm1t .and :my as�o,�iukd approved 1,lam, oo sal� Lim in� ..-trmiHt!d 11c1ivilic.-s 
No1il1(ui\\111 for Shu·1 1tnll Cm11plctiou ur \Vol'k: ·1 h11 permit :r;hall or.it be.come IIJH't.Uivc until it has becu l\1lly cxccult:tl hy 1he Count)'. l'hc Pcim i l  Hclrlcr ,h;1II nn1ify 1hcCQ\1Uly bdon: stm 1i,1t•, t:Of1Slruclim1 :tctd jJmlt uotify 
1hc ("011mr when woi k is u111111fc1cd T'hc l1�111111 linld1:r or their rcp1cwn1n1tvt� 1lu,H hnvc eopif::, of the r.xut:ull:d p,�rmit trntl 11pprnv,:t1 pluns i n  thcir po,scuioo Otl the job site 11 oll 111nr,�. 

I he f\�rm,1 l·h)ftlcr shl'lll pwvidi; 1H f4! ,l'II 1hrr.c 0) d,ws 1111,•McCll n1,11ct. r.>:C'hc(.)111s Si\t111'tlay!'i, Sumfays Hnd holiday�. to the Pcnnit Offtcc rrlot 10 the cornmcnccmcnl uf nr•)' pottlllllt-il .nctivilit.'!I hy submimnt: 11 START (W 
WORK NOTlflC:\ ·no8 form h)' ni.u l ,  fi1x 01 c, ,11ru\ lu C.l'llAUI rn.s11l1K.e-s. u.lditk1nal nmioo may he rcr1•1ircd hy the Plmni1 Office 111 the tvl�tu thut c1 K1&ln11:.aion WI)(� CC\IW for � INttio<l or time. lhc:-11 1he l'-�rmit Holder 
�tull Dt.>tifv lht" Way"c C0\.111ty h1!1pec1t1r al lc.lJ\I J.,I huu,., rnor ro 1c:\um1n� W()f k 

The l't:c-11111 I lohh:r shall �omply w,rh 1111 re<1111n .. -cncnt:. of the Miss DiH- S1111utc, 1\l(J. §460 70 1 �I )CC\ , 4� :imcmlcd. The l't'nnu 1-lllh1ct shall call "�jJS.$,J)l(i", n1 (800) 1182 ."/1 6 1 , al lcMI 72 t'®r� C."l:Cludi11g S:llurrlay,, 
Su11dr.y:t aod h1-.lulay,, bul no:1 more than 1wcnty I.MIO (2 1 )  c;,lcudar if:\vl), bcf..,1n• H1u1m� 1rny undcrgl\JI.WUI wo<k. 'fhc: l'mni, llnltlcr u•.mme� ni l rcsf)\.1t1s1hlhl)' for danrngl: lo <>r inlr.H11pli11n nfu11d1�1HI 011n<l u1i.lilir.s. 

The V�rm11 Hcihl,•1 ,h,1II call W .l}'nc C:m1111y Uc11af1111c.:111 �,r l'uhlic St•r, .. icc:i-' Tn1nic 01Jcrntium1 Ot'ih:c td. ("l,H) 1)S5-21 S,.C. ut le.t1l Tl hou1·� prit.111, cx.ch1dl11g Stilunfay!i, Sunduy-1- and ht.llidl!ys, bul 001 more than tWl!OIY•Olk: 
(:� 1 )  calcnd:11 clll)' S. l.111fo1.\f'e s1:-1rtiun ,ny 1111dc:tg1\tm,d WOik 111 the vic,11,ty of 1111y 1,;1tfk sigit:il ,:quipmont ow11c1I, i,vuratc:d ru 1n.1111 ui1ned by Whyne Caunty. 

Sarcty I he l'crm11 Mold(:! rlijlt't"S 1h.a1 Bl\ \fflk uudt1 the t)('l'11111 sllnll he petformct.1 111 11 ,rifo mrumcl' .aod 10 ktit,� the -''Cil 1ffi:ctt!d by ,,� pt.'f n1il ,n II nf-o "ontlt11Yf'1 mmt l}ie ,'1('11 ): ,, <01119rlc.tt,:J 11ml i'U,:t-c:11t'-!d by th-0 Cunru1 
1' 11c Pe11mt l fot1h:r shill ti11111.\11. 1 t1Ntall ;,1111 rnt1111IA1 11 ull ncl"'�JI")' lfnO'ic cont•<•b 11 1 1d fHntc..:111.m wblch ;u-c m o.cci;.r�nm:e whh die cur,-.iot M«:J•lfl� , ,,,, JJ11 1(iiu11 htitli<. ('<Jt.1 1!\ll l)t\11.."5 (.\'lllTCO) 'rt1e ft1:1m11 1 fl�rl4.'r sl1till 
i;vnJm:., qll i1..:0vi1t\'\ a1H.J 111 ,,h1111iu .ill ra,:ih1,c� Ht, /iCI f1Jt1h m lhc 1'Jc1·nt 11 m a  1)111m1c1 w Mi not IO Jtum1},U!. impuir, intCffC'fc wl1h. 01 ohMmi.!1 rt imbtir. rood or l'.Ut.Hc 11 fi)l'01.tt:1.\1h: 1 1!lk <tf huon co 1hc ·miYell1'l1 f'Ublic - rk P,,rnh 
I loh.ler slu1ll t:omply wi1h .nil .UJl llhc.itlc OSM,\ :11111 �,nos, IA fl:tiiJUC'Ult!hl� 
Uoitc1·wuuud trt\Ht i,•\ Tl� Ptnnn I k1Mt•r 1'11\l l c1.,nh1\'l o1\1 11li h l� o\Yners •CJ�arJi 11� th�, lncihlie� -prn.n tu s&Mhlllj wot'k i:11111 •,lmll rn1n1JI.Y Wtth nl l  .1ppUcnblo Pft'l\11.\tMs of.Ac! SJ, f1ubllc J\co ri t•J111. l\i CUT\(zw,j�d ,W4yn_1J f"o�mty mok\·;1, m, w,u r:u11y c11hr;-( i:-�111eHcJ 1w 1mp\1al ns. hl lhc cond111on tu wi1ab1lhy ,ir s1Jb�111 licci �"tmdi1iou-. or 111\y r.•ostln�1 tilc1li1y \\/Inch fuv.y b�Cllcuuoh:rcd lk11lou Qfl o"<nv111011 Tit� pnt1h'OCI':' ,�r oh�(:oct oi. 11ttlifiC1� '� 
ba�d on 1hc IJc:.,1 ml)mnnllon im11l,1blc mut the C�nm1y u IH)C ,c:.Won�blc for 1 1 1 -,: .accu11cy or 1lns mfonn;,1i-0n The:: Pc.rruut 1Joldc1 •O\JJtf1CS ult r't.t;111'111sil1 1lt1y lilt· ltJt. io4C".Hvpilon ud dlllou,gr · 10 uAdwgr01o111d nl1n'1u The 
1•u1111u I luhl�r 1s 1c-�pt,n\1bli: f1>1 1>mr,cr dh1,cm1t, UI u( r.wdalll:CI \\illh c· urrcnl f(Qufntl\>1•s. uf 1tny !ll"Ah'!nul r.1C�Y11t1t:tJ r,om wnhln t.htt ri,.ijhl- "f�v.·ny Such ttllltarl oltt mclur1�. withonl lh11hMion. :tot\,\ os g101mdy,1.U\,· ,�uhmrm1ttc1l 
h)· 11,•1 1olt.•u111 ptudlltl!I n,, othc-r 11ollu1..iu.1-. .1uoc1:\lc.d whh i11os 1 1filn11l111il h-,• :he, MIJEO or 1c11ur16d ,c.,o .,p,110,1 1 unc 1clc,nc ft>111u for mu)tr.&ound stl".lf('g� \"';�• 
1hsi�nnbilllr Tht: f\\.�1111 il is ncilhc, tram;l'cr.tblc nor us:i;iRrmblc withm.a the writtc11 \:011��111 or lhc Cou111y 
Li111i1ntlnr1 of Jl4'rmil The l\p1�n.�.o1n1 ,od thQ Jll.!1111i1 l h1hh11 $1mll h( ,c,�•�111:,tblc: ((i, ul11111ui11g uml �lrnl/ scctut: tiny pa mils or penni!\Si r>n t>tc<.�ll'y ot' fet.111irctl by law fu1m S1�1c:, foth:ra/ or uthor l1.n�,1 gvv�nuncrw;il IIUM<!ib 
tmd 111 r1s:thCIHnu. ��v1s1m11ttvru •ll' i"'diYiJuuls Thuc 111dodc. whl11J\ll h111111u1n11

1 
lhu)u pc1 1:1tnin11 f(1 ilrnin:-i, inlunt.l luke:s mid iircams. wt!lhlllds, w()()(tl;'luds_ tlO!.'ld r,IRill.'i, lillinSt, nol:\u n:�uhdion Rm1 ho,,1r� \\r OJ1c1,1ic:rf1 .  h1u:incc 

nr ..- W11y(J� (\n1'11)' \lf1 1mt Joc.s 11-01 11u1hv1 l1.c :ic1 1 \1Hu�� t.\lhc:mik 1t8,1l11. lt.d h)' Staie. fcdrrnl ()I' l<X:AI anr.m:1cs, 

Att('�:\ i.,f ()1!1tr Vthir.l ,�� 1 1 ,c l'erm11 I lolcl,:1 �hnll. ,u :ill 11111�J 1wuwbll.', iu�11t1111n .i. m111 11nu1n 1)f one ar.ccp1,11Jlc -11.;���, t1) ull al/1111i11� 01x,i.11UcU p11'lpe!l,,e�. dfrliC\�)') o1ud ;1th: �11 1:-:b ,111 ir.!ot othc,wi,o ,.,ptc11'1�d !)(1 ll!il 
•V1>11)V1.'ll plctn, 1'111' 111:mut l fot i.lt.:t .1ih:\ll ritud"> 11II ow111:1, o, t't:i.:u1,a111i uf prvpt1 1 1c� whun: tCCC):i nn,r « MR-potf:Uil'f dU,ruJHi:d do,1.ng. \lie f)\!rm\11tJ wo1� The- ll"/tCltl 1mlkc. (iu, 01 \'tnt:J-gllllty ,�,vice ,,r,�.nci,, sb::ill_dtli�.,: 
:1l!�t-JJla\Jk 1t!!A:1n:1t The l'cnu,t l lolll� ,h.i.JI JlfQVl<k ·"H111111 pncl other m1p10vt1na:n1·\ 11ccca,)G1)' IV cn�u.,c: ;idirqu.a1e acc;w w111i 1h, ,va�V,\Y, dri ¥awh.y or sick �lrl'.cl Is tt.,uxr.d The l1<:rnu1 Ht,h.lt'r 'Sh.�I c-1nii.lui.: � Mll t1pt114UOO$. t.o 
11s m 1111tu1mic 1ntrn\vu11h.•11cr: ti, ,\hll1l111g JMOJICII)' ow11r1s W1t)'n<' Cot,nt,• 1tKr1"¥e1 1hc nglll to ft'll$Ulu1bly ,o.11nc1 1hc pWJtfl!S) or we,� by 1ho flc.1rn111 Holdt-1 b!t:;c.J cu, lhc 11110 !'A t<t,.'Wh'lffly and 1 \e),1-DI ,w.11y rcstonun>,1, 
i� ludrn{t p,·1111 1\nc:-111 or tC'tl l l )Ol llf)' arnui:illcn1 Wa,·1 1i: ('numy 1Uij\' r�tjll11c 1hat w(trk bl' lUJlKIUitd until .,a1ofar.1�1ry h11d;till1ng of open t1C11,hc1; or l'l��.t1vBIICJ1•� b,n hel"JI Cl\m1it1:1,'d i:11:W d1IYO'\V'-.\Y�, 1,jtl11 ��«.1J. -f\rnl dtain.1p.c: 
l'«.'lt<ircd 

lknurallun (he Pt'nlll\ I li�J('r .tgh!C::'i 111 1u,101c lhc Crn.m1v rn:1� .1nd 1t1:ul neh1- ol -w;ty, l;Q\11,1y drn1n ca�n-.cm 01 County p�,k prnpcdy t,, 11 co11d'i1ii:;1, �1,1\1111 I� u, Wll�r lh,rn hs q1ml11\<u, hri'ort. wotk ,1»1k1 ll1b tv!"mit 
hcwm II' 1111! P'111u1 l luhkr (ai lt lu \llth.fo101lly rt�1t,1t: the rm111,11cd wo,� -11m1, \\'n�•rit C'ooTit) may u:kc All p.Pf.1101 \1t11,111� n,vcs>ory 10 pro\"ick 1c:i�onnbiy 'Mfo �md conY�idc:111 ,•ublh:. H,\YCI. �m:�11r11u1io11 ot"U,c m1dway 
:md \fr;\U!Nt'-'. JW'VCIIIIOII of .wil c.t,\'\l(Jl\ aml \Cdi111cntallun, 111\<l 1:hmuu.111)11 <,( nuh,un:c 111 rdllll!t ll!{ wo,1ctty owtwr .� Cllt.1.',Cd h� I lic fK'HnHJtd M'l l \'llY SetlJIIIY 1n lhc form of Cd.$h, :9 cc111 ficd chttk, or ,1ilfl!ty boml .sn�n �)C 
rc-1111uc-d I<.• �..:cm"' 1h1.• i:o�c ,)f ,e,tr.,uns 1lh: Jis1mhi.:d Jl()flhH1 or 1111: ntlh1,or�w1y to an xcc11urhlt! 1qfo r.omhtion ·11ic 11111�.1 111. ortJ,c:i,c<"url\y :sh11 II h� dc1crm1rtcd by the. Permit Off1\'u 1n lht, C\'1:nl 1h11 • $U�'-l<Jtt nf W<Hk will 
bt 1'"«1�1ed 01 1l�" 1l1c wu,1 wlll 1101 hi: tomph:ti:d by the l'ernut l l�Jldc, , clic P�nml lk,ltJc:, shult re'ilo1 e  thl.! ri��,1 .0,--..w,1.y to 11 ,01111t1ion ?>iullhu 10 thi: <(m1.!ldo.11 thal c."li:-.1,•r.l 1lllo1 10 iMtrartcc: o(thc: pcrn1lt 
tu:rrprn1u•, Ac-cc1tt�nce by 1h,i Cot1111y of' work pt:11U, metl dfn'!s not l'cl ir:\'c llu: f)t.·rmh HolJcr or run n:.�>ousibili1y for ,,.,-c:»k porfo,-mcd or 1hu prc1c ru:c uf lhe pc1 111itWll fad ltLy 'fht! l'c,rnil l lol1.h:r ncknowletJ�t:S that ,he 
County h,1s no l i :.bUuy fr» lhe prt:M:nt:c of the l 'c;1 1ni1 I h,Mcr's facility l"c11.t�1J withiu the: County r0.t.d 1 lgln-of,way , Courny drMn c;asmt<'llt or County ,,.,,k l"'O))crty. 
l'l�rnth t.,1>ir.1 1 iu11 micl E,t<'nsinn or ·1 im�. All wi:uk .111l11011t.cd hy tho pm111l �h.'lll t>c ct1n11,il!li:ll lo the s11ti,lt.\Cln'H1 of IM Pcrmil Offic:c on or tn:fC\rc the l�x11irn1irm 1fo!t.1 spocifi�U ia the pcrrnit �ny ,�_11uc.1l for an c.'l.tcmtiun 
or 11111,� fo1 cum11lcllm, 111:all be: ou ., nwnrlclcd tou11\)' fo,m, 1m1I :\h:11! d-em1.ms:1rutQ aoiHI t.:i.u&e ro, 1Jn111lin� 1hc 1c4uc:\I Addidnmd rc,1oi1 cm(nl.s ,n.:,y he impi.ncd a!I o1 oond1tio� of an .cxtcn:1trnt nl ��me duo 10 �t:iisuBLd
lintil!lllc•n, i,1 01h�·, ClHl�Ltic.1 1 1,,if,o� n,r.n- .;uidiriou.d 1cc,1111cmcno may indmlc, wulmul hmirn1iu11. chntlf,tCS 10 111a1c1i;ils or \�0111Jt1\Jc:lion mclhod:,, ,c:cst.1bli)ht11cut ol' fccs.. lJ(Kl,Js_ dcpoSll$ a11d msunim.:e ,equnt:mcnt$ 
Hcsvon!fhilit)•' Tiu:: Uc!Jiiju, \:011�1uctlvu , Ofltll <Hion -.md maim�nurw� or 3.11 work t<lwm<l l}y the pr.rmil i;h:11 1 be al 1h11 Permil  Holder'� cxpcns,\ wilh lhc t":xc.cp1 io11 &Mt the l'"'ffllil f-lnhlcr Wil l noi ht. n:s.pvmiil,lc fm 
m.nni:'ltnlll!,t l f.}:\rt widcniui::,; or sun1l:1r f"acilitie:-; wltit: h t11•..-l•nl,� pnrl nf lhc <.:,"1t111ty 1o;1•lw.11 
Rr.vvcafi1h1. The prrnHl nrny he :iU)l)t:tHl\"(l Qr n:vokcd al \he wil l  uf lh� Ct'l tmty. tJµon oi\ler uf 1hc -CCktnty. the l'C1 ·m1I I h'\>Jdn, shall sum:1Hte1· 1hc. 11crm11, cc11se upi.:r.i&Hons a11d rc:mQvt:, o l fcr or rclociuc, at their C-lf.pCm:e, lhc 
t'acili tii:s fo1 which 1hu pc:1r!li1 w;,s g1M1 lc1I The 1 -.ernut Hol,11 .. '1 cxprc��ly w1uvc:-:. ;my rinh1 M c:l aim dttlllllJl(' for com1icnu.uon re�ultiJ\� from the r.:vot111ion or tho fk.•1mit 
Vloh•Hl>fl 1 11 1.: C:otn"y lu11y dcdnrc \he f11i111111 1111II imd vtiiU 1f 1hc- 11..:flnl l r h· ,hk1 v11;1lnlu the 10,n� uf 1lw iu:11n,1 ·1 be C1..11.1m, rnAY r�1u it( imtoL'thJ\h: rC.ITf(Wld or1he l'c:1m11 Moldm'f !'rlc:1Hh<:H t1JJ, 1citortlrnn ofJhc C'"IKil J IJ 
111t11a:n·y, or ci te: Cuumy may 1,:movu the faclliuu,. 11rtd rc-m,u U1c Cllumy pmpe11y 11t 1he Vi.·uni l Huldt,:'.\ r,�p1:11-sc: t'hi;i Pum111 lloli:h.1 a8Jte, 111111 in d� i::vcnl of a vJol1ufoo 01' 1he tr:rm� or ,1,e pc,.nut \'11' in 1h13 111,1.,•111. 11w wort 
1111lh\lfit.(d hy tlll' fH!t11111 b 1101 )1Ul5f4cfo1ily cu1oplch:<l by 1hc JK-111111 GX1¼1"h\'N1 chltt:', the Cuwuy nmy 1rn.• 111! 1)1 any i,11nim1 {If 1l11j l)tidOrrnimcu bi.i11d 141 ,c51(J¥� Ifµ: (:0\1nl)' ,Nd 1igh1-or .. w_ny, thaln_ e�)Mlt>nl, wa-Me:w�te:r 
1"t11; ilit) tt, p.Hk '"''l'\'r1y 11, uc-ec>:.,,ry fo, 1t:.iso-n,1bly tRl'c .�1111 c-Hii:1c111 OJ>\:u1hml an!J m.ui,,i:uM�t. 01 : o  c.\111l>Ush cJt1.Ut1cHdl11nty r11ui11tt.mnncc pmcaffl1rc;, :1� rr•1l111r.il IO l\SlUIC, rclt\Oflllbl)' <i:th.• ,uni l'flku::u1 t1_pc1Mln,1 or 1lu: 
Crtlltl\)' ro-cility 
ln,1u.•(1hlu tutd T�fttin" or Mnttriuh w�ync,, C0\1111y h:S�'tv-e► lht riul1 1 Ci!" m'11Ji.:l!tio11 1111,J lhl.' IC)brig (1t' ,.-,uccu.il, by IIJ. �111ht)l 1.(cd 1t1uclC!lll11iV� i.>l' nll 11crmiUcd qcl1vitle� ollldlor "r..1n•llf�� within Uut roa� tigh4�o!•i.�uy. 
CiM.UII)' rnvncd IM'U-jti:rly- rn whhin • Couoly 1l1 ;uu r11,c1111:111. 1\JI 1 1crn:1 J(]e11t1fo:J b}' 1h1.1 fi,1111 irispc,:tion 1l1�1f bt: naolVt.'J'l p1i1:11 w 113Jc11it of the pctmll. All 111.1tc1iill� a.nd methu!!� ulth.1.cd dunnB lhl! c1)lUSO .of lhe ,wdmrt1.t"_d
1u:.tmi1 W•>lk 1-lir1!1 111 t.'l'lt lhg rc:41uirt1111:11ls of lh�· cun�nl l\•IO(.rr S!tJll\11\l\l ;jJJ\,:(fli'-tlU\.>1JS hlf._('i,IIJi.(fl)�\.ll•)n ns. n\odificd hy W1tyno Couri1y s.,�i:Jnl llnWi!ilOnli, s11m1.tnrd i•ln.no. fl.f l'etnUl Cnn,·II\Kf1011 a,1cl thh (11:tft.tU.I l1,t>·l'tmU1 
1 loldcr thnU f1'.1 1nbo1lt Waytl',1 Cuunly for' <Ill 1.:c1uu,.•rl l t1:ip.:�lil)tll 1.1nd t,·:\lil\S of rtt.\h!l1"h. 
l >Ml11n lllt P\'Hnil Huld�r " fully rc,immihlc to, lhc d1rn�n c�\' Ilic rc:1111itti.:d J'.acilh) , ,uch 1h:11 !he tl11)1gi1 1oh111I ht.' ,;umiMCIH Willi 1111 �pphcabh: Ccium, ,1ruid1m.ls. ,,ia.:,fka.llt'III\., guidrli 1\(."!, rcqU\lemtll� �n<l wit.h SL�
\!11J:1,1nc .. , 1 1 1t1, ftt'JtClli:r: .Any C'noo rn 01c r,11111,1, 1 11,H bceumc cv1dc111 ,1fltr 1 1 11.: 1&so.tuc-1: ur ., pc1 nii1. aml which <hnr1uc 1he s,copc of llCl'mllled WfH�-. ,uc .sub),·c\ 1u rt.'VIC\V :mt.I 11111)t 1Jcgrdurt1.h rm 1'C�VCi.lHOCJ _ul lhll p�mul ,1�'1l� 
11�1' 11\il om�e will nr,I r..:hllioVC 1hc Prtnul 1-lllhJl:f or the I C'�On�tbill ly .,,. ((lrl t.'Chng error:.. dcf1c:1 1.:ncit::., (11 orm.uimu citir. (O ovcoiU,11 Of u11fa1cs.cc:n ..:finlingcnc1� Sllth ;,i fl\ully driun11_g�. 11oor subwl l COftthti�IS N�fl!'e 7 7
t>flln: J1L111n1l 1 luld..:1 1

\ cng111('t'J tu �how all lht 1 tl :1lt:d w pct111m11 c<.>ftc11hon,- 1M1do or 001i,1Jc lh� plan nrc,, t' 6 

Oraiuu�c: Drwnan:c :orhall 11nt I.Jc altered 10 llow i1110 1hc roi'ld fiUhl-of-wi'ly Of road d1Jinagc �y�tem unless 11pp10vcd by Waym: Cuumv 
l'cr-mi t  I I  older Ct1 111p li :1 1u·c· !'he Pe1111it llulJc, :shi\11 ab,<le �y tht cunditmns ,rnd hn111t111011-. cnntn111ed on 1l ic perm II and al J1othC'f cundilions lisicd within the wcrws Rules. Spcci fic111101 1:,t ri111! P1occdurc!. for Co,ts11111:tirin 
l'c1 11111$ ThH aµplica1iu11 111' art}' wo,r.. undc1111kc11 uudt:r thi: pt'.rmi, shall Cf\n5hlutc chc: Pum1t I loldcr's altrccmen1 to lhe Prov1s1on 



Resolution No. 

MODEL COMMUNITY RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 

WAYNE COUNTY PERMITS 

-------

At a Regular Meeting of the �u�+e., C. ''7 Cwne.�{ (Name of 

Community Governing Board) on · f"ebruo.1-v ½ lOlt.( (date), the following
resolution was offered: I 

WHEREAS, the Ci+1i o'f' ;:;;.ou'\\�� (hereinafter the "Community")
periodically applies to th County of Wayf:leOepartment of Public Services, Engineering 
Division Permit Office (hereinafter the "County") for permits to conduct emergency 
repairs, annual maintenance work, and for other purposes on local and County roads 
located entirely within the boundaries of the Community, as needed from time to time to 
maintain the roads in a condition reasonably safe and convenient for public travel; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Act 51 of 1951, being MCL 247.651 et seq., the County permits 
and regulates such activities noted above and related temporary road closures; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in consideration of the County granting such 
permit (hereinafter the "Permit"), the Community agrees and resolves that: 

Any work performed for the Community by a contractor or subcontractor will be solely as 
a contractor for the Community and not as a contractor or agent of the County. Any 
claims by any contractor or subcontractor will be the sole responsibility of the 
Community. The County shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities by vendors 
and contractors of the Community, or their subcontractors. 

The Community shall take no unlawful action or conduct, which arises either directly or 
indirectly out of its obligations, responsibilities, and duties under the Permit which results 
in claims being asserted against or judgment being imposed against the County, and all 
officers, agents and employees thereof pursuant ,to a maintenance contract. In the event 
that same occurs, for the purposes of the P_ermit, it will be considered a breach of the 
Permit thereby giving the County a right to seek and obtain any necessary relief or 
remedy, including, but not by way of limitation, a judgment for money damages. 

Wifh respect to any activities authorized by Permit, when the Community requires 
insurance on its own or its contractor's behalf, it shall also require that such policy 
include as named insured the County of Wayne and all officers, agents and employees 
thereof. 

The incorporation by the County of this Resolution as part of a permit does not prevent 
the County from requiring additional performance security or insurance before issuance 
of a Permit. 

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall, at no expense to Wayne 
County, provide necessary police supervision, establish detours and post all necessary 

page 78 



signs and other traffic control devices in accordance with the Michigan Manual of 
Uniform Traffic Control Devices. 

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall assume full responsibility 
for the cost of repairing damage done to the County road during the period of road 
closure or partial closure. 

This Resolution shall continue in force from the date of execution until cancelled by the 
Community or the County with no less than thirty (30) days prior written notice to the 
other pariy. It will not be cancelled or otherwise terminated by the Community with 
regard to any Permit which has already been issued or activity which has already been 
undertaken. 

The Community stipulates that it agrees to the terms of the County of Wayne permit at
the time a permit is signed by the Community's authorized representative. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following individual(s) is/are authorized in their 
official capacity as the Community's authorized representative to sign and so bind the 
Community to the provisions of any and all permits applied for to the County of Wayne, 
Deparirnent of Public Services Engineering Division Permit Office for necessary permits 
from time to time to work within County road right-of-way or local roads on behalf of the 
Community. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted 
by the [Board of Trustees/City Council] of the c,it 0� &c.rth� 
(name of Community), County of Wayne, Michigan, on _________ . 

#305299-v2 

page 79 



'50 � SJ_ 0 f: /.f)

c.,<?.�-- .. 
l.l;. • 
. . 

i : 

-- .. c 
!'.!iiit..-.0.·'!1'�� 

1 6 

City Of Southgate 
11400 Dix Toledo Road 
Southgate, Ml 48195 

RE: A-24154 

.Warren C. Evans 

County Executive 

OCTOBER 23, 2023 

2024 Annual Permit Package 
Wayne County Department of Public Services 
Engineering Division - Permit Office 

Attention: Kevin Anderson 

Enclosed is your Wayne County Annual Permit package. In an effort to expedite the process 
Wayne County DPS Engineering Division Permit Office is combining the Annual Maintenance 
Permit, Annual Pavement Restoration Permit, and Annual Special Events Permit into one single 
application. 

1. Annual Maintenance Permit: The annual permit authorizes the permit holder to occupy
Wayne County Road right-of-way for the purpose of inspection, repair and routine
maintenance of the following facilities which are under its jurisdiction:

a. Sanitary sewer inspection, repair, and routine maintenance.
b. Water main inspection, repair, routine maintenance and installation of residential

and commercial water service connections (two-inch maximum diameter);
c. Other utilities (i.e., natural gas, electric or fiber optic.
d. Application of dust palliatives; and
e. Repair and replacement of existing sidewalks.

2. Annual Pavement Restoration Permit: The annual permit authorizes the permit holder to
occupy Wayne County Road right-of-way for the purpose of pavement repair and restoration.

3. Annual Permit for Special Events: The annual permit grants preliminary authorization to a
municipality to perform the following:

a. Temporarily close a county road for a reasonable length of time for a parade,
marathon, festival, or similar activity.

b. To use a county road as a detour for traffic around such activity taking place on a
non-courity road; and/or

c. Place a temporary banner within the County right-of-way.

lkpartl11L'nt or Public Service::; - Penr1it Office 
33809 Michigm1 ;\venue, Wnync, fv11 49184 ■ Pho11c (734) 858-2774 ■ Fax (734) 595-6356 

page 80 



2024 Annual Permits Package 
Wayne County Department of Public Services 
Engineering Division - Permit Office 
Page 2 of 3 

In addition to the Annual Permit, this package also includes the applicable following 
attachments, which are incorporated by reference into the permit: 

A. Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits, if applicable
B. Annual Special Events Attachment for Municipalities, if applicable
C. Banner Attachment for Municipalities, if applicable

O. General Conditions and Limitations of Permits, if applicable

E. Indemnity and Insurance Attachment, if applicable

F. Model Community Resolution, if applicable

As a condition of the municipal annual permit, the County requires that the governing body pass 
a blanket resolution of approval which accomplishes the following: 

A. Agrees to fulfill all permit obligations and conditions.
8. To the extent allowed by law, hold harmless and defend Wayne County and its officials

and employees against all damage claims, suits or judgments of any kind or nature
arising as a result of the permitted activity.

C. Designates and authorizes an appropriate official of the requesting municipality to sign
the permit on its behalf.

Additionally, the Permit Office requires that each municipality provide a written request on 
municipal letterhead at least (10) ten business days prior to the commencement of a road closure 
and/or banner placement. The written request should include all required information as specified 
in the appropriate attachments, "Annual Special Events for Municipalities" or "Annual Attachment 
for Banners". Upon approval, the permit office shall issue a permit authorizing the special event 
activities. 

***For all Annual Permits please review the insurance attachment carefully since the 
insurance requirements have been recently updated. 

The WCDPS Permit Office has published its manual, Rules, Specifications and Procedures for 
Permit Construction. This manual replaces the Permit Specifications Document which was 
attached to annual permits in previous years. The manual is also incorporated by reference into 
this annual permit and is available online at: 

http://www.waynecounty.com/dps/construction permits.htm 

Please return the original permit, signed, and dated by the person authorized and 
designated by the resolution, along with a certified copy of the resolution and a copy of 
your certificate of insurance, consistent with the requirements transmitted in this package. 

page 81 
Lkpartmcnt or Public Services - l)ermil Office 

33809 Tv1ichignn /\venue, Wayne. l'v1I 49184 ■ Phnnc (734) 858-2774 ■ Fax (734) 595-6356 



2024 Annual Permits Package 
Wayne County Department of Public Services 
Engineering Division - Permit Office 
Page 3 of 3 

Type the name of the designated signer below the signature line and submit these documents to: 
I 

Wayne County Department of Public Services 
Permit Office 

Attn: Ms. Indira Boda 
33809 Michigan Avenue 

Wayne, Ml 48184 

Once received, the Permit Coordinator will validate your permit and return an executed copy to 
you for your files. 

The Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits requires that the Permit 
Holder submit monthly reports of all work performed under this permit. These reports should be 
faxed to 734.595.6356.

Once received, an executed copy will be returned to you for your files. If you have any questions 
regarding this Annual Permit, please contact me at 734.858.1873

Respectfully Submitted, 

Indira Boda 
Administration Management 

C: file 

Attachments: Annual Permit 
Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits 
Annual Special Events Attachment for Municipalities 
Banner Attachment for Municipalities 
General Conditions and Limitations of Permits 
Indemnity and Insurance Attachment 
Model Community Resolution 

lkpartmcnt nl' Public Services - Permit Office 
33809 Michigan Avenue, Wayne, Ml 49184 ■ Phone (734) 858-2774 • 1-'a� (734) 595-6356 

page 82 



JOSEPH G. KUSPA 
Mayor 

;J'ANl.C}: M. l•ERENCZ 
City Clerk 

• CITY COUNCIL-

:ZQ.El' KUSl!'A 
CoimcJf .Prcsi.41111i 

CJ\IRTS'fOl''lfER P. ROLLET 
.Treasurer 

·CllIO'STJAN,GQ:4-Z:IANJ

KAR� E .. �.()R(:E 

l"Hll.,UP.' ;J�.R.f\ UCB 

:P'RlSOILt.A A¥.QES,.:R!EI$S 

(lJni!O•KOW�KY or tty nf �nutqgutr 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Douglas Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator/Finance Director it:>
January 23, 2024 � 

Proposed Schedule - FY 2024/25 Budget Process: 

The following schedule is proposed regarding the process for review and approval of 
the budget for fiscal year commencing July 1, 2024: 

Budget Workshop Saturday, April 13, 2024 

Public Hearing on Budget Wednesday, May 1, 2024 

Adoption of Budget by City Council Wednesday, May 15, 2024 

A resolution authorizing the establishing of such dates is requested. 

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUlLDING 

8:00AM 

7:00 PM

7:00 PM

14400 DfX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 • 734-258-3022 • FAX: 
734-246-1414

page 83 



JOSEPH G. KUSPA 

Mayor 

JANICE M. FERENCZ 

City Clerk 

CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET 

Treasurer 

Memorandum 

<[ttp of f@outbgate 

To: Honorable City Council Members 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Dan Marsh, City Administrator 1) �

January 31, 2024 

Update to City Code Section 1292.03(k) - 2nd Reading 

- CITY COUNCIL -

ZOEYKlJSPA 

Council President 

CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI 

KAREN E.GEORGE 

PHILLIP J. RAUCH 

PRISCILLA A YRBS-REfSS 

GREG KOWALSKY 

On Monday, January 8 2024, the City Planning Commission approved and recommended changes to City Code 

Section 1292.03(k). These recommended changes involve allowing homes with a driveway approach of greater 
than 20 feet the option to widen the driveway approach by up to 10 feet to add an additional space of off street 

parking. Attached is a copy of the proposed ordinance language (changes underlined) and a diagram. Please note, 

in the language the Planning Commission reviewed and recommended, section 1292.03(k)(8)A called for four (4) 
inches of concrete. The ordinance presented to Council calls for six (6) inches of concrete as that is consistent with 
the standards for driveway approaches. 

If you have any questions please contact me. 

PROPOSED MOTION: To concur with the Planning Commission and adopt the updated language to the 

City Code section 1292.03{k) as presented. 

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNlClPAL BUILDING 

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTJ IGATE. MICHIGAN 48195 • 7:\4-258-302'.?. • FAX: 

734-2-16-1-114

page 84 



CITY OF SOUTHGATE 

PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION 

At a meeting of the Southgate Planning Commission called to order by Ed Gawlik on January 8, 2024 at 

7:00 p.m. the following resolution was offered: 

Moved by Clark, supported by Crawford, to refer to council to approve the revision to the 
ordinance Section 1292.03 Layout, Construction and Maintenance of Parking Areas, by adding 
item (9) A-H. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

I, Ed Gawlik, Chairman of the Southgate Planning Commission, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 

true, correct, and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Southgate Planning Commission at a 

meeting held on January 8, 2024. 

Chairperson 

cc: Plan Consultant, City Administrator, Building Department, City Council, Clerk, File, Attorneys 

page 85 



Southgate City Code 1292.03(k) 

(k) (1) To construct or replace a driveway or an approach, serving a single family resident, a site
plan shall be submitted, approved and a zoning permit issued by the Building Department to the 
homeowner or a contractor, to ensure proper placement as regulated by this Zoning Code. 

(2) Driveways serving single-family residences shall be by means of clearly limited and defined
drives which shall consist of either concrete, brick pavers, or a combination of both. 

(3) Driveways and approaches must be the same width at the City sidewalk (Except as noted in
1292.03(k)(9)), and driveways must be located on the same side of the lot as adjoining properties, 
unless approved in advance in writing by the Building Department or, if denied, the applicant must 
seek approval of the Board of Zoning Appeals after review and approval by the Planning Commission. 

(4) Single-family residences without a garage may install a driveway not more than twelve feet
wide. When the width of the side yard between the house and the side lot line is less than twelve feet 
wide, in front of the house the driveway may be expanded to the maximum permitted width but may 
not extend across the front of the house more than two feet, and may extend to the street at that 
width. 

(5) Single-family residences with a garage may install a driveway as wide as the garage wall subject
to the requirements of Sections 1298.04(a)(1) and 1298.04(a)(3) containing the vehicle entrance door. 
When the width of the side yard between the house and the side lot line is less than twelve feet wide, 
in front of the house the driveway may be expanded to the maximum permitted width but may not 
extend across the front of the house more than two feet, and may extend to the street at that width. 

(6) Single-family residences with an attached garage on a cul-de-sac or concaved curve lot at the
street property line may install a driveway as wide as the front garage wall, subject to Section 
1298.04(a)(1), containing the vehicle entrance door; however, the drive must gradually taper to the 
City sidewalk not to exceed forty percent of the front lot width. 

(7) Front yard circle driveways may be installed on any lot that has a minimum front yard width of
seventy-five feet. The driveway width for the circle cannot exceed twelve feet and shall have a 

minimum side yard setback of five feet for each side. 

(8) Single-family residences on a corner lot with the garage entrance less than twenty (20) feet
from the existing sidewalk may install an additional parallel paved parking area on the garage entrance 
side of the comer lot, within their existing road right-of-way, between the sidewalk and curb. Only one 
(1) parallel to the road space shall be permitted and shall meet the following requirements.

A. The paved (four (4) inches of concrete) parallel parking space shall be no wider than ten (10)
feet and no less than eight (8) feet, and no longer than twenty (20) feet, unless otherwise approved by 
the Building Department. 

B. The area between the sidewalk and curb to allow this parking area shall be a minimum of nine
(9 ) feet. Any area not paved shall only be between the sidewalk and the new parking area, not the 

curb and the new parking area, unless otherwise approved by the Building Department. 

page 86 



C. The existing sidewalk shall not be included as part of the paved area and the existing sidewalk

will in no way be blocked by the parking area. 

D. If a tree, landscaping or other is required to be removed from the ROW the homeowner shall

be solely responsible. City policy on tree removal and replacement shall be required. 

E. The existing sidewalk shall not be obstructed in any way, this includes overhanging mirrors,

bumpers, trailer hitches, etc. 

F. The parking pad shall not be within thirty (30) feet of the approach to a flashing beacon, stop

sign, or traffic-control signal located at the side of a street. 

G. A site plan shall be submitted, approved and a zoning permit issued by the Building

Department to the homeowner or a contractor, to ensure proper placement of the parking area as 

regulated by this Zoning Code. 

(9) Single-family residences with an approach (sidewalk to curb) of greater than twenty (20) feet

deep are allowed to add, with the building official's approval, an additional paved parking area, 

contiguous to the existing approach, within their existing road right-of-way
1 

between the sidewalk and 

curb. Only one (1) perpendicular to the road space shall be permitted and shall meet the following 

requirements. 

A. The paved {four (6) inches of concrete) parking space shall be no wider than ten (10) feet

unless otherwise approved by the Building Department. 

B. The area between the sidewalk and curb to allow this parking area shall be a minimum of

twenty (20 ) feet. Any area not paved shall only be between the sidewalk and the new parking area
1 

not the curb and the new parking area
1 

unless otherwise approved by the Building Department. 

C. The existing sidewalk shall not be included as part of the paved area and the existing sidewalk

will in no way be blocked by the parking area. 

D. If a tree, landscaping or other is required to be removed from the ROW the homeowner shall

be solely responsible. City policy on tree removal and replacement shall be required. 

E. The existing sidewalk shall not be obstructed in any way, this includes overhanging mirrors,

bumpers, trailer hitches, etc. 

F. A site plan shall be submitted, approved and a zoning permit issued by the Building

Department to the homeowner or a contractor, to ensure proper placement of the parking area as 

regulated by this Zoning Code. 

G. The total width of the approach, including the additional parking space, may not exceed 50%

of the lot frontage. 

(Ord. 458. Passed 1-4-89; Ord. 555. Passed 4-20-94; Ord. 673. Passed 3-31-99; Ord. 674. Passed 3-31-

99; Ord. 722. Passed 8-15-01; Ord. 17-993. Passed 9-20-17.) 

page 87 


